



Oluwaseun Adeola

SEO Content Writer

A highly resourceful and resilient person who likes taking on new challenges and solving problems.

I have 4+ years of experience in writing clear, concise, and compelling content that gets the right audience to make better decisions, take action, or get inspired.

Throughout my career, I have written 2570+ SEO articles – and I'm still counting.

Contact

Phone

+2348137705803

Email & LinkedIn

oluwaseunblue@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/oluwaseun-solomon/

Address

Osogbo, Osun State, Nigeria

Education

2012 - 2016

BSc. (Computer Science)

ADEKUNLE AJASIN UNIVERSITY,
ONDO STATE, NIGERIA

Skills

- SEO Content Writing & Editing
- Digital Marketing (Google Ads, Facebook Ads, and Social Media)
- Keyword Research
- Tracking website performance with Google analytics
- Project management using Trello
- Basic Web Development (WordPress)

Tools

Google Suite

Microsoft Office Suite

SurferSEO

SEMRush & SEO Review tools

Slack

Adobe Photoshop

Grammarly

Buffer

Experience

2022 - 2023

[Mywealthexperience.com](https://mywealthexperience.com) & [Financialox.com](https://financialox.com) | Canada

SEO CONTENT WRITER (Ghostwriter)

- Wrote 57 Long-form SEO blog posts of 2000 words each covering topics on personal finance in Canada.
- Recorded 5+ blog posts ranking on the first page of Google search results.
- Conducted in-depth research to understand the Canadian banking industry
- Collaborated with the Content Lead and a team of writers via WhatsApp

2018 - 2022

[Naijauto.com](https://naijauto.com) | Nigeria

SEO CONTENT WRITER & EDITOR

- Wrote more than 2,500 articles covering topics like car reviews, auto industry news, and daily traffic reports.
- Conducted SEO Keyword research and monthly content planning to attract 150,000+ overall page views.

2017 - 2018

[Websolutionsdublin.ie](https://websolutionsdublin.ie) | Ireland

SEO CONTENT WRITER & WORDPRESS WEB DEVELOPER

- Wrote several blog posts and SEO copies for website projects.
- Collaborated with the team using Trello to manage and deliver web projects.
- Worked on 5 WordPress web projects for different Irish companies.

Hobbies

- Studying and trading the financial markets
- Reading about Space science
- Music Production and Recording
- Participating in Charity events and religious activities

Sample articles written by me

- <https://medium.com/@oluwaseunblue/how-much-do-instacart-shoppers-make-in-canada-all-that-you-need-to-know-1556cf65cfa9>
- <https://medium.com/@oluwaseunblue/cheapest-places-to-live-in-bc-canada-c3d72e88dc6d>
- <https://medium.com/@oluwaseunblue/22-best-household-items-to-sell-for-quick-cash-in-canada-63fb30e8b435>